

Minutes of EPC Meeting:	November 10, 2010 (2:00 to 4:00)
Approved by Committee	
Submitted to Executive Committee	
Submitted to Academic Senate	
Approved by Academic Senate	

MEMBERS PRESENT: H. Hertzog, V. Pedone, P. DiMarco, K. Vrongistinos, L. Becker, D. Schwartz, R.

Vedd, D. Brownlee, T. Black, D. Wakefield

MEMBERS ABSENT: A.S. Representative

GUESTS PRESENT: B. Paller, P. Faiman, A. Taylor, M. Filbeck, M. Hambrick, M. Afifi, S. DiJulio, J.

Hennessey, M. Rubin, B. Espinoza, C. Spector,

STAFF: G. Mena

## I. Announcements

A. The EPC Academic Internship Committee members (R.Vedd and D. Wakefield) reported that there had been two meetings, with a third planned.

- B. Cheryl Spector reviewed the EO1048 and the plan for implementation at CSUN. See Resources for Mandatory Early Start Planning page at: <a href="http://www.csun.edu/afye/EO-1048-at-CSUN-Resource-Page.html">http://www.csun.edu/afye/EO-1048-at-CSUN-Resource-Page.html</a>
- C. H. Hertzog announced that all EPC Annual Reports and Senate Policy Index can be found on the Faculty Senate website and that Heidi can help with obtaining copies.

## **II. Business**

- A. The review of the minutes from October 13, 2010 was postponed until December 1, 2010.
- B. College of Health and Human Development
  - 1. CADV 327: Infancy and Early Childhood New course for CADV majors. Cross listed with PSY 327. **MSP**.
  - 2. CADV 335: Middle Childhood New course for CADV majors. Cross listed with PSY 335. **MSP**
  - 3. CADV361: Adolescence New course for CADV majors. Cross listed with PSY 361. MSP
  - 4. HSCI 486A: Seminar: Advances in Radiologic Imaging I New course to replace HSCI 499A for juniors in Radiologic Sciences. **MSP**

- 5. HSCI 486B: Seminar: Advances in Radiologic Imaging II New course to replace HSCI 499A for seniors in Radiologic Sciences. This proposal was reviewed at a prior meeting.
- 6. KIN 142B: Latin Dance II New course for KIN majors and minors, general elective and general education (Lifelong Learning). **MSP to approve and forwarded to the GE Council for review.**

The following CADV course modifications were **approved**:

- 7. CADV 394B: Child and Adolescent Development Internship I Change unit value and subject abbreviation number. **MSP**
- 8. CADV 494B: Child and Adolescent Development Internship II Change unit value and subject abbreviation number. **MSP**

## **Program Modifications**

- 9. B.A. in Child and Adolescent Development Increase units in option I to equal the number of units in option II (by increasing the unit value of the internship classes) and adding the 3 new cross-listed courses to the list of electives "Stages and Domains of Development". **MSP to approve.**
- 10. B.S. in Family and Consumer Sciences, Family Studies Option, Pattern A Childcare Administration Add I unit to the list of required courses to reflect the unit added to FCS 534. This proposal was reviewed at a prior meeting. This proposal was approved at a prior meeting.
- 11. Minor in Childcare Administration Add I unit to the list of required courses to reflect the unit added to FCS 534. This proposal was reviewed at a prior meeting. This proposal was approved at a prior meeting.
- 12. Kinesiology, Dance Minor Increase course selection to reflect new courses that have been added in the past two years. (no change in units) **MSP to approve.**
- C. College of Social and Behavioral Sciences

## **New Courses**

- 1. POLS 410: Advanced Comparative Politics (Renumbered from POLS 419) **MSP** with a request to revise the course description.
- 2. POLS 423: Security Studies. MSP with a request to revise the course description.
- 3. The POLS 447: Media and Politics course **was tabled** and not voted on at this meeting.